Rt. 12, Frederick, id. 21701
2/19/78

Judge Burt W, Griffin
Court of Coumon Pleas
Cleveland, “hio 44113

Dear Judge Griffin,

If that <kron TV seuminar had come off in 1966 it would be sasfge for you to )
understand the purposes for which I now write. B E

I have just seen your July 30,1976 lettsr to Mr, liartin J. Parker pf — Heights,
Ohio and your expression of emotion that is in it, ’

Iour word, "cover-up," is in the subtitle of my second book. It is similar to the
title of the series of four of my books, Wiitewash., "Ihat other information" of which
you wrote, what "was withheld from the Commission and/or the Commission staft" has been
my quest for mora than a decade. ’

By moans of the Preedon offInformation Act I have brought an extraordinary amount
of it to light. Injaddition to the marked part of the enclosed news account relating
to the FEI's recent (and quite incomplete) releases, not fewer than 25 of the FOIA
requests before it and compelling the releases are mine,

The deceptions practised on the Commission by the executive agencies are now being
practised on the courts. False representations in opposition to FOIL suits are comuon-
place. Hy lawyer and I face them agzain in two current cases, both in briefing stuge
before the U.S. court of appeals in Washington. The FBI and the CIi are bdéeh seeking to
foreclose Iiscovery and to continue to withhold what was withheld from ybwa~

Une of these sults is for the spectrographic and neutron activation teat rosults.
The FiI claius it did not merfomm soue tests, that it made no formal reports as people
understand results and reports and that it never tabulated these results.

Over the years I have obtaimed and made available most of the transcripts of %he
Commission's exacutive seesions. I +he second pult I seak those not yet available. One
deals with Nosenko, that of Juue 23, 1964, Another with defectors, 10 pages of that of
January 21,1964, You are probably avare of the effort to fire Norman Redlich and Joe
Ball. This was at the session of May 19,1964, (With the latter the initial claimf was
that withholding was necessary to nrotect them from defamation. Whan I producedsome of the
more than 300 pages of the most tervible character assassination thet was readily availe-
able the zovernment shiftsd and we were foreclosed although we had been promised a hearing
and expected 1t.) Relating to the Janusry 21 transoript the CIA claims "national security"
over the mattsr of those defectors who wers digcussed. I anm confident that the names of
all are available but eannot prove it without the transcripta itself, A similar clodm,
gllded by the allsgation that Higeloalny what he safd woull endanger his life, is nnde
for the Nomenko tramsoript. Of course thie did not stop his being made availabls by tho
CIA for the John “arron book KGB and for Epstein's current ons, in today's newe as still
another "solution,"

Some years ago, bucause of wnat he was then saying, bacausa he is of mean and because
1 velieved it served tho personal interssta of all former Commission cownsel I scught to
iaterest Joe 3all in helping bring this #ithhsld information tu light, He would not, Un-
able to pay a lawyer and in recent years with the as yet unpaid services of Jim “egar I
have done as much as I can, probably more than [ should have hopad to be able to do.

In recent years 1 have undestaken %o print as much as posidible of the wor: similicant
records, in faecsirfle. Included are tre two tranzcripts I obtained last, those of January

22 and 27. Of the first Dulles moved its destruction but tie stemntypists tape escaped
the meuory hole and it was transcribed for me under FOIA, The second is the one Ford
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condenged and corrupted in his book. Both are pretty scamy.

I have also done dhis with medical evidence the Coumission did not have, with
gore of the scientifie tests results that were withheld and with some of the pictures.

Because this is a holiday weckend I cannot consult with my lawyer, “im “esar. He
is prepering a brief on apzeal due before you can receive this.

1 write in the hope that you and perhaps other of the former Comrission counsel will
join in oy efiort to forece these suppressed records oute. I beliseve such an efiort would
be impreasive to the judges on these cases, particularly to the appeals court which in
its do. 752021 has already held that what I seeck to do serves the nation'a intereat.

Whenever it has oeon poszible anc when the material marranted it I have held press
conferences and given away copies to those who santed them. I would do that with these
transcripts, for example, and with any test results I may obtain., I plan no more writing
on either subject. My sole purpose is to make the information available to all,

Whether or not you feel you ars able to do this or are able to interest others in
so doing, I have begun to establish a separate aystem of files for the information I anm
now obtaining. lou are all welocme to access and copies. No quid pro quo. Others, not
formerly of the Commission, have becn hers and used the latest alwost 60,000 FBI pages,
for example.

All of my records will be an archive at the University of Eiscg » Stevens Foint
branch bacauss the outstanding bibldographer in the field, a respons who does not
espouse conspiracy theories, is on the history faculty there, All will forever be
gvailable to those who want access. (_ﬁe is Pr. David Yrone, if you'd care io check, )

I# you would liks to lmow more Jim Lesar's office is at 910 16 Sirest, WV,
Washington 20006, 202/223-5587. When he has to work long hours on the briafs, as he is
now, he is up late and works mornings at his home, 484-6023.

Please sxcuse the haste and the typing. The ill health referred to in the story is

circulation impairment in both veins and arteries. I have to tyve with my legs up.

If you feel you cannot heln I as-ure you I will nevor use it against you. But I
do hope that you snd perhape some of the others, now that so many of the sordid Fil
racords have bean reported, will help in this coupletely unselfish and non-partisan
effort, knowing that you wers sll imposed upon on the Comuission.

Sincersly,

Harold Weisberg



